

District 48 Monthly Meeting

August 10, 2016

Meeting opened at 7:02 PM by ADCM Sue M

**12 Traditions:** Read by Bart

**Roll Call:** All present except: 4<sup>th</sup> Dimension, Cyber Light Men's Step, Friday Morning St. Ann's, Friday Night Recovery Group (Hughesville), Gratitude in Action, Living Life Sober, Men's Step Meeting, Montoursville Step Group, Off the Hook Young People's Meeting, Promises of Sobriety, Rewards of Sobriety (Saturday Night), Saturday Morning Gratitude, Saturday Night Non-Smokers, Serenity Hour, Thursday Night Women's Group, Trout Run Big Book, Tuesday & Thursday Noon Group (Muncy), Tuesday Night Live Dushore.

**Minutes:** July's minutes were read. A correction was made to Claire M's sobriety date (she had 5 years on June 13) . Motion was made to accept the minutes as corrected. Motion was seconded, all were in favor.

**Treasurer's Report/ Finance Committee:** Claire M gave the Treasurer's report for August. Motion was made to accept the treasurer's report as read. Motion seconded, all were in favor.

**DCM:** No Report

**ADCM:** Sue reminded all GSR's to hand in EPGSA registrations.

**Answering Service:** Bart T reported that we received 7 calls in July. All calls were handled.

**Archives:** No Report

**Correctional Facilities:**

**Women:** Ericka reports that all commitments are filled.

**Men:** No Report

**CPC/PI:** Taryn reported that she took literature to the Family Practice Center.

**Grapevine:** No Report

**Meeting Cards:** No Report

**Newsletter:** Bart reported that he is now the newsletter chair and it is now available.

**Special Needs:** Casey M reported that he was contacted about a large print Big Book. He also that stated that he can be contacted if someone needs a meeting taken into a hospital. Also, there is now a braille Big Book, and Big Book and 12&12 CDs available. He can be contacted via email at madkaw02@gmail.com or cell phone at 570-238-6719.

**Steering Committee:** No Report

**Treatment Facilities:**

**Women:** No Report

**Men:** No Report

**Website:** Bart T reported that the website is up to date.

**Workshop:** Gladys reported that we will have a “History of A.A.” workshop on October 22. There will be flyers at the next district meeting.

**Activities:** Gail R. reported that there will be a Picnic on September 10 at noon. There will be food, games, 50/50 raffle, and a speaker at 2p.m. The committee is accepting donations from home groups.

**Tutorial:** Theresa read Concept 8 and Theresa will read again in September.

**Old Business:** None

**New Business:** A motion was made to send the panel to the EPGSA conference. The motion was seconded and then we voted. All were in favor, none were opposed, 2 abstained from voting. The panel will be going to the conference.

**Announcements:**

- ‘Just Do It’ will hold a picnic in Woolrich Park at Pavilion 3 on August 16th.
- If anyone has a flyer that they would like to be posted on the AA website, please contact Bart T.
- The Activities Committee’s Facebook page is now titled “District 48 Activities and Events”

**Anniversaries:**

Randy T celebrated 10 years on July 21 Congratulations Randy!

**Visitors:** Stan

**Coffee:** Casey made coffee in August. Tom will make coffee in September.

Motion was made to close the meeting. The motion was seconded. Ayes were in favor and none were opposed. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:37PM.

Respectfully Submitted:  
Ben L.